

HNS Board Meeting Minutes
6/17/2022

Start Time: 3:38pm

End Time: 4:27pm

1. Vote to approve May Meeting Minutes: Minutes approved
2. Upcoming Events:
 - a. June: Tues. 6/28/22 @ 5:30PM “Neurocognitive Changes in Pregnancy and Motherhood” by Jessica Rohr, PhD, ABPP (Houston Methodist Clinical Psychologist) & Elizabeth Netherton, MD (Private Practice Psychiatrist)
 - i. Hannah will reach out to Drs. Rohr and Netherton to ask for headshot to include on the flyer
 - b. Need to request professional headshots for speakers and make/send flyer
 - c. July: Tues. 7/19/22 @ 5:30PM, “Update for the DSM-5 Text Revision” by Corwin Boake, PhD, ABPP (Private Practice/TIRR)
 - i. Jenny will ask for a headshot and complete the flyer for the July talk
 - c. August: 8/16/22 @ 5:30PM, Topic: Delirium diagnosis and management, by Joel Kamper, PhD, ABPP (Tampa VA)
 - d. September: 9/30/22 @12:00PM, “Human Trafficking 101”
3. Newsletter Update:
 - a. No update yet from Amanda regarding the newsletter, but components have been submitted to her
 - b. Use the HNS email for the Instagram / Twitter account
4. Fall Social Date: September 22, 2022; 5:30pm
5. Fall Symposium: October 22th or October 29th or November 19th (if we need a later date)
 - a. Update on UH/BCM room reservation policies:
 - i. UH - UH Health 1 auditorium: Michael has reached out to the administrators to see if he can still reserve it; Received an email regarding needing additional information for reserving the room,
 1. Time ~8:30
 2. 50 people
 3. Need technology
 4. Round tables
 5. Easels for the posters
 - ii. BCM – Jenny has reached out to the administrators regarding possibly reserving a room, but has not received a response yet; Conference room is free of cost, but parking is not
 - iii. Have ordered in the past from the French Quarter for catered breakfast
 - b. Gauge speaker interest to secure dates
 - i. Jenny reached out to Kelly, and said she was extremely enthusiastic about giving a talk
 - ii. Jenny also reached out to Texas Children’s Center regarding neuropsychologists who may also do some neuroimaging work who would be interested in participating in the symposium
 - iii. Jill Morales asked Alyssa regarding her interest in potentially talking at the symposium
6. Identify potential walks/events we could participate in

- a. Michael:
 - i. Houston food bank: Can sign up for an event if less than 30 people; if more people we would need to plan with them first
 - ii. Star of Hope likes to meet with groups first and gauge their interests
 - iii. Mayor's Back to School Festival: 8/13/2022: will check in to see if there would be any fees or requirements associated with having a booth if we decide to do that;
 - iv. Backpack stuffing event is Saturday, 7/22/2022 from 1-4pm @ the Houston Food Bank.
 - b. Samantha:
 - i. Reaching out to HAPS and seeing if we can participate in one of their events
 - ii. Can reach out to restaurants and see if we can host an event where proceeds can provide some funding for activities (e.g., return to school backpacks)
 - c. Hannah:
 - i. Suggested doing the Houston Food Bank activity for our Holiday charity activity
7. HNS T-shirts:
- a. Michael brought up creating t-shirts to wear to events
 - b. Hannah will reach out to her father who makes t-shirts
 - c. Jenny suggested selling the t-shirts at the fall social
8. Hannah will try to activate an HNS debit card which Adam recently gave her
9. Hannah will send out a google drive access link to the board after the meeting

Members Attending:

President: Hannah Combs

Treasurer: Adam A. Christensen

Secretary: Emily J. Kellogg

Members at Large:

Samantha Henry

Christina Burrows

Troy Webber

Michael Williams

Jenny Stinson

Postdoc Liaison:

Zinat Taiwo

Graduate Student Liaison:

Jill Morales